From:  Kersten, Colette
Sent: 11/17/2011 7:39:20 PM
To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: at last!
Hi Laura. No problem. I have a meeting from 10 to 10:30 so this is right in the middle of your time window. I

have another meeting from 2 to 3 p.m. so can meet at 3 p.m. Is this too late?

Colette

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Thu 11/17/2011 5:03 PM

To: Kersten, Colette

Subject: at last!

Colette

We are NOT having a meeting in Burlingame tomorrow. Whew.

I am available if you are for: coffee in the 9:30 - 11 am window. Or coffee (or late lunch!) after 1:30.
Do you still have any time? Sorry for the lateness of this.

Laura

From: Kersten, Colette [mailto:colette kersten@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 9:28 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Thursday schedule

Lunch on Friday also works if this is an option...or we can pick another day...

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]|
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 9:26 AM
To: Kersten, Colette

Subject: RE: Thursday schedule

I should be able to do it but will know for sure when I hear back from Michelle Cooke about when our meeting in
Burlingame is.

Will get back to you asap, hopefully by end of day today.
Thanks!

SB GT&S 0261195



From: Kersten, Colette [mailto:colette kersten@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 9:22 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Thursday schedule

Hi Laura, [ am already committed later in the day. How about Friday morning?

Colette

From: Doll, Laura {mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 9:16 AM
To: Kersten, Colette

Subject: Thursday schedule

Colette

I now have a 7:30 meeting on Thursday that I fear will get in the way of our Peet's meeting. Could we do
something later in the day, like 4:007

Laura

SB GT&S 0261196



